THE UNIVERSITY MUSEUM
UNIVERSITY of PENNSYLVANIA
PHILADELPHIA

Nowv, 10 1933,

Dear Professor Steindorff,
Herewith I send you prints of the rest of the photographs of
scarabs, namely Nos, 896, 897, 2823-2828, 2830,

o I also send you the following photographs:-

9
—~ No. 2@54, of the faience stela Bo. E, 14232, of which I have
(ﬁalready sent you coplies of the 1nscript10ns. RhigxizxfromxXnx
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We appear to have no record of the An. tomb from which this came.
These are its dimensions: Height, 0.171 m.; width, 0.121 m. (maxi-

mum) ; thickness, 0.019 m.

5
No. 2986, of the bronze spearhead No. E. 11100, from An. 15.

t’ Length 0.105 m.

' Photograph, sent by the Charleston Museum, of the pot No.
E. 11229, of which you already have some details. The dimensions

as given by the Charleston Museum are: Height, 0.125 m.; max.

K\Width, 0.135 m.

I also send you a drawing of the little scarab No. E. 11032.

The drawing is twice the natural size.

The fo.lowing corrections shoutd be made on p. 6 of "Various
Small Objects and Fragments from Anibeh", sent you with my letter
M of Oct. 13th last. Under "Eyes", lines 4 and 5, read:-
: 1 eye - obsidian (not "black glass"), no inlay ledt.
3 pupils from eyes - 1 black glass, 2 obsidlan
The szmexEsxwf squeezes of the inscribed stones are taking long-

er than I anticipated, but I hope to get them all off next week.
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With kindest greetings, I am

Yours always sincerely,
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